

From: Ozgur Ozdemir

To: Doug Young

Date: March 06, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0937-EX-CN-2017

---

Message:

We would like to perform measurements at the NCSU Centennial campus, and two close locations as listed below.

- 1) Center of the oval in Centennial Campus (35°46'14.7"N 78°40'29.3"W), with a radius of 300 meters around it.
- 2) Center of Dorothea Dix Park (35°46'08.5"N 78°39'44.3"W) with a radius of 200 meters around it.
- 3) Center of downtown Raleigh (35°46'34.1"N 78°38'21.5"W) with a radius of 200 meters around it.